
CLIMATE CHANGE WORKING GROUP AGENDA

Date: Thursday, 21 January 2021

Time: 6.30 pm

Venue: Virtual meeting

19 January 2021

PART 1
1. Apologies for absence 

2. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 29 October 2020 (Pages 3 - 6)

3. Declarations of Interest 

4. Draft Climate Change Plan inc. Timetable (Pages 7 - 20)

5. Summary to date of project suggestions (Pages 21 - 22)

MARK TRILLO
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND MONITORING OFFICER

Membership of Climate Change Working Group 
Councillor J Aberley (Chair) Councillor N Yates (Vice-Chair)
Councillor J Davies Councillor I Herdman
Councillor B A Hughes Councillor J T Jones
Councillor L A Malyon Councillor I Plant
Councillor D Price Councillor D Shaw
Councillor P Taylor Councillor R Ward
Mr G Cornell Mr M Jones
Mr N Williams Mr G Worth

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



1

STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL

CLIMATE CHANGE WORKING GROUP MEETING

Minutes

THURSDAY, 29 OCTOBER 2020
PRESENT: Councillor N Yates (Vice-Chairman, in the Chair)  

Councillors J Davies, E Fallows, K Flunder, I Herdman, B Hughes, 
J Porter, I Plant, D Price, P Routledge, P Taylor and R Ward. 
Mr G Cornell, Mr M Jones and Mr M Johnson.

IN ATTENDANCE:
M Forrester Head of Democratic & Community Services
P Trafford Member & Community Services Officer
L Vernon Senior Officer (Governance and Member 

Support)

26 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Cllr. James Aberley and Mr. Nigel Williams (MCA). Mr. 
Mark Johnson attended as substitute for Mr. Nigel Williams. 

27 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the meeting held on 1 October 2020 were APPROVED as a correct 
record.

(Proposed by Cllr. Flunder and seconded by Cllr. Davies.)

28 HIGH SHERIFF OF STAFFORDSHIRE - MR. CHARLES BAGOT JEWITT

The meeting was addressed by the High Sheriff of Staffordshire – Mr. Charles 
Bagott-Jewitt DL, who gave a presentation via ‘shared screen’ promoting the 
National Cycling Network.

There had been a huge increase in cycling in the last decade and in particular since 
the COVID-19 Pandemic, offering an alternative means of transportation for leisure, 
commuting and ‘staycations’. There were 15 established cycling trails in the OK, with 
2 added in 2019 (King Alfred’s Way and The Great North Trail). 

Staffordshire was seen as an excellent area for cycling, attracting large numbers 
from surrounding areas and beyond to the unparalleled scenery. Many Canal 
Towpaths were easy to adapt for cycling, often only needing to be widened by 
cutting back the vegetation. They were also easy to join up, meaning that not a lot of 
money was needed for the process.

Mr. Bagott-Jewitt had recently done a cycling tour of the county of Staffordshire, 
which Cllr. Flunder accompanied him on a section as SMDC Chairman.

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



Climate Change Working Group (SMDC) - 29 October 2020

2

Members discussed local cycling routes needing attention, including ‘Route 55’ at 
Biddulph and the disused railway line between Cheddleton and Leek.

Mr. Bagot-Jewitt was thanked for his attendance.

29 UPDATES FROM SUB-GROUPS

The Vice-Chair referred to an email received from Mike Jones (Moorlands Climate 
Action) regarding the methodology in bringing climate change matters to the 
attention of the SMDC Cabinet, stressing that the Climate Change Emergency was 
declared unanimously.

Chairs of the 5 Sub Groups which had already held meetings were invited to address 
the Working Group with their suggestions:-

NATURAL ENVIRONMENT – CLLR. PHIL TAYLOR
There was a clear need for a coherent tree-planting programme.
Information was needed to establish a ‘starting point’ in terms of carbon output in 
order to monitor progress over – hopefully – a 10 year programme.

Noted that other Councils in the region had adopted different target dates to achieve 
carbon neutrality, varying from 2030, 2040 up to 2050. Derbyshire Dales Council 
(demographically similar to ours) had a Climate Action Plan built into the Capital 
Programme and were due to appoint a Climate Change Officer.

Cllr. Joe Porter (Cabinet Member for Climate Change) felt that to appoint a specific 
Climate Change Officer would be a mistake, they would become isolated from the 
rest of staff and ignored. Better to train ALL staff in Climate Change matters and to 
get EVERYONE on board. Training had already been provided for many through 
Keele University.

Mark Forrester confirmed that the information issued in September 2019 would be 
re-circulated to all present to give a starting point. Government advice had been not 
to look at carbon capture as part of the carbon budget and with regard to the 
Council’s own data, there had been an update at the last meeting and there would 
be a further update by the end of the calendar year. A representative from Peak 
District National Park would be invited to attend a future Sub Group meeting.  

TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT – CLLR. KEITH FLUNDER
As a County Councillor, Keith had looked at their 5 year plan, finding that highways 
was not a high priority.

The Sub Group felt that Green Corridors with links across the district and the 
Infrastructure Mapping Project that the officers were undertaking would be beneficial. 
 
A second idea to emerge was for the continuance of virtual meetings at SMDC, 
possibly extending to other levels of local government. This was a good way of 
reducing Carbon emissions, reducing travel costs and was also safer.

Whilst well-received, members were concerned regarding a perceived lack of 
connectivity at county level, with unanswered queries recently. Keith agreed to try to 
‘work on’ SCC regarding this issue.

HOUSING – CLLR. DARREN PRICEPage 4



Climate Change Working Group (SMDC) - 29 October 2020

3

Existing Housing – in numerical terms the highest priority. A ‘quick win’ appeared to 
be the Green Homes Grant Scheme, but was found to be frought with problems with 
administrative difficulties surrounding the obtaining of 3 separate quotes for work to 
be done. Cllr. Davies was able to speak from personal experience. Tradesman were 
required to hold the ‘Trustmark’, but very few did locally. 

A Local Resource Database would help, giving applicants a list of accredited 
tradesmen prepared to get involved in the scheme. Local traders needed to be 
encouraged to ‘buy in’ to this by going on to the database.

New Housing – Darren had already met with Ben Haywood (SMDC Head of 
Development Services) to discuss the development of a Supplementary Planning 
Document (SPD) regarding sustainability. The recent Government Planning White 
Paper appeared to be scaling back planning for sustainability to encourage building 
cheaper houses.

In summary, the main points were:-

1. SMDC to work on producing a sustainable design SPD; 
2. Promotion of Green Homes Grants, including engagement process with local 

traders and the formation of a local register;
3. Wider lobbying opportunities re delivery/extension of the GHG and the 

impacts of the planning White paper (latter via the channels already set up by 
SMDC) .

THE COUNCIL – CLLR. ELSIE FALLOWS
Reporting on a relatively poorly-attended meeting, Elsie outlined 6 main points 
raised:-

• To consider how the Council might encourage shared use of vehicles;
• To make clear the CO2 impact of Tree planting targets and the Green 

Infrastructure Delivery Plan;
• A recommendation to make use of the information expertise and networking 

opportunities provided by APSE – the Association for Public Service 
Excellence. (Note: the Council is in the process of re-joining the network to 
access the APSE Energy resources on climate change);

• To provide assistance so that local contractors can win business from the 
Council – noting the lower travel distances and thus CO2 emissions from local 
contractors as well as local economic benefits;

• To invest in an additional specialist officer post to provide assistance to the 
various services engaged in the Councils climate change work;

• To consider local carbon offsetting as part of the Councils plans.

The Vice-Chair asked that the Sub Group re-visit the 4th bullet point with regard to 
the compilation of Approved Supplier Lists.

ENERGY – CLLR. IAN HERDMAN
The main thrust of the meeting had been to conduct a feasibility study on the retro-
fitting of Photo Voltaic Solar Panels onto Council-owned and controlled buildings.

Page 5



Climate Change Working Group (SMDC) - 29 October 2020

4

A company such as “Big Solar Co-Operative” were to be invited to address the 
Working Group by way of a presentation.
The Vice-Chair formally invited Cllr. Jim Davies onto the Working Group as a full 
member

Mike Jones referred to the absence of a Timetable from the agenda, despite 
previous assurance. The Vice-Chair agreed to discuss this with the Chair on his 
return. Cllr. Porter advised that there would be a detailed report incorporating a 
Timetable presented to the next meeting. The Council would be consulting with the 
public prior to publishing its Climate Change Action Plan in 2021. Cllr. Flunder noted 
that Sub-Groups were still able to work independently to any Timetable.

The meeting closed at 8.10 pm

_________________________________Chairman ____________________Date

Page 6



STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL – CLIMATE CHANGE ACTION PLAN

Part 1: The Council’s own CO2 emissions

SMDC EMISSIONS
Baseline
CO2 (2019 unless 
otherwise stated):

Aim Measures Council 
Strategy/Plan

Activity - 
2021/22

Responsibility Risks/
assumptions

Target (CO2)

Improve 
insulation -reduce 
waste.

Use of technology 
- LEDs and 
improved control 
systems.

Asset 
Management 
Strategy

Capital 
Programme

Commission 
expert advice to 
review the 
estate and 
determine the 
action plan. By 
April 2022

Identify early 
cost saving 
initiatives. - July 
2021

Develop a 
costed plan for 
remaining 
measures. April 
2022

Head of Assets

Head of 
Finance

Early cost 
saving 
measures can 
be identified.

An external 
consultant can 
be employed 
to meet the 
deadline.

The potential 
for energy 
reduction will 
be set by April 
2022

BUILDINGS

Council offices
SMDC
Gas and electricity 
= 421 metric 
tonnes

The current 
electricity supply 
source mix 
includes 47% 
renewable and 9% 
nuclear

Reduce energy 
use/ improve 
energy efficiency

Staff practice – 
Ensure all staff 
are taking 
practical 
measures to 
reduce energy 
use.

Organisational 
Development 
Strategy

Provide Carbon 
Literacy training 
and regular 
awareness 
raising 
communication.

Head of 
Transformation

Climate 
Change 
champions/ 
Carbon 
literacy 
training

Reduce 
energy 
consumption 
by xx%

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 4



Purchase green 
energy

Procurement 
Strategy

ESPO 
Framework – 
use the annual 
negotiation to 
seek an 
improved 

Head of 
Finance

The energy 
mix from 
current 
provider 
(ESPO 
contract) will 
improve year 
on year – to 
end of 
contract in 
2024 when 
100% green 
energy will be 
purchased.

2024 – 

100% green

Generate green 
energy for Council 
property

Investigate 
potential for 
solar panels on 
Council 
property by July 
2021

The potential 
contribution 
of generated 
energy will be 
identified and 
measures 
installed over 
a period of 
time up to 
2024.

Project 
complete by 
2024

Switch to Green 
energy

Alternative 
heating

Asset 
Management 
Strategy

Capital 
programme

Investigate 
alternative 
heating systems 
- Biomass 
boilers/ground 
source heat 
pumps etc by 
April 2022

Head of Assets

TBD

Leisure Centres

Council owned 
buildings not 

SMDC (2019/20):

Electricity – 564.2 
metric tonnes

Reduce energy 
use/ improve 
energy efficiency

All above 
measures

Asset 
Management 
Strategy

Work with LC 
partners to 
develop a plan 
for each centre 

Head of Service 
Commissioning

Head of Assets

In the current 
contract  
responsibility 
for utilities is 

TBD

P
age 8



directly 
controlled.

Gas – 628.2 metric 
tonnes Switch to Green 

energy

Leisure contract

Leisure 
Improvement 
Plan

Capital 
Programme

and agree 
investment and 
targets.

Head of 
Finance

with the 
contractor – 
changes will 
need to be 
negotiated.

The current 
contract has 
created an 
incentive 
towards 
energy 
efficiency – 
e.g. LED lights 
have been 
installed – and 
this trend will 
continue.

Other 
buildings?

TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD

VEHICLES/ 
TRAVEL

Fleet vehicles

SMDC
637 metric tonnes

Reduce CO2 
from Fleet 
vehicles

Reduce miles 
travelled.

Efficient planning 
of vehicle 
movements & use

Invest in the 
infrastructure to 
support EV’s or 
hydrogen 
vehicles.

Purchase green 
vehicles

Fleet 
Procurement 
Programme

AES contract

Capital 
Programme

Complete 
analysis of 
options. Sept 
2021

Vehicles 
purchased in 
2021 to be 
lowest carbon 
emitting within 
available 
budget.

Identify the 
Investment in 

Head of Service 
Commissioning

Head of 
Finance

Dependent 
upon the 
Energy Saving 
Trust being 
able to 
complete its 
analysis work 
within the 
timescale.

Technological 
developments 
providing an 
alternative to 
petrol/diesel 

TBD

2030 – All 
fleet 
vehicles to 
run on green 
fuels.

P
age 9



infrastructure 
required to 
support switch 
to green 
vehicles and 
develop the 
capital 
programme.

Trial fuel 
additives to 
improve 
performance 
and EV 
alternatives 
when available.

vehicles will 
accelerate. 

The 
infrastructure 
to support 
such vehicles 
will form part 
of the 
Council’s 
capital 
programme.

Fleet vehicles 
are replaced 
on an ongoing 
basis as they 
reach the end 
of their 
productive 
life.

Business miles: 
SMDC & HPBC 
staff combined

CO2 - 63.75 metric 
tonnes. 

Mileage - 284,985 
miles.

Reduce Business 
miles and switch 
travel mode and 
use EVs.

Creative 
incentives in the 
expenses system, 
car loan scheme, 
essential car user 
designation and 
lease cars to 
switch to EV’s

Use of the pool 
car.

Encourage 
remote working 

HR Policies

Covid recovery 
Plan

Develop the 
Council’s travel 
policy and plan. 
December 2021

Develop the 
Council’s policy 
to support 
remote working 
and investment 
required in IT to 

Head of OD & 
Transformation

There has 
been a 34% 
reduction 
during the 
Covid period 
to date 
compared to 
2019.

The 
assumption is 
that in 2021 a 
proportion of 
this reduction 

2021 - 
Maintain 
reduction at 
25% from 
2019 level.

2025 – 
75% 
reduction
 from 2019 
level.

2030 - 100% 
reduction 

P
age 10



and virtual 
meetings (as a 
default).

Install EV charging 
points at Council 
offices.

Car Park 
Strategy

support, 
including 
virtual/hybrid 
meetings. Draft 
- April 2021

Moorlands 
House 
(considered as 
part of the car 
park strategy 
development 
work)

Head of Assets

will be 
maintained by 
changed 
working 
practices.

Beyond 2021 
the 
assumption is 
that measures 
to switch to 
green 
vehicles/travel 
will 
increasingly 
reduce CO2

(with any 
residual CO2 
emissions 
subject to 
offsetting)

Travel to work

Co2 is not 
currently known.

Reduce CO2 
from staff travel 
to work

Encourage 
walking and 
cycling, use of 
public transport, 
and car sharing.

Support home/ 
remote working

HR Policies Undertake a 
Staff survey and 
establish a 
monitoring 
system.

Consider 
options to 
support or 
incentivise 
green 
alternatives.

Run awareness 
campaigns

Head of OD & 
Transformation

2020/21 is an 
atypical year 
in which to 
establish a 
baseline and 
makes setting 
a specific Co2 
target difficult 
– propose to 
use 2019. The 
target could 
include the 
proportion of 
staff switching 
transport 
modes or 
reporting 
reduced travel 
with more 
specific Co2 

Co2 target 
TBD

2021

30% of staff 
report a 
reduction in 
travel to 
work by 
petrol/diesel 
engine car. 
(from 
estimated 
2019 level)

2025

60% of staff 
report a 

P
age 11



targets to 
follow.

reduction in 
travel to 
work by 
petrol/diesel 
engine car. 
(from 
estimated 
2019 level)

SMDC Members

1.27 metric tonnes

Reduce Business 
Miles and switch 
travel mode

Encourage 
walking and 
cycling, use of 
public transport, 
and car sharing.

Continued use of 
virtual meetings 
where permitted.

Consultation 
with Councillors 
– by September 
2021

Head of 
Democratic & 
Community 
Service

Current Covid 
related 
regulations 
which allow 
for virtual 
meetings end 
in May 2021.

Other 
meetings are 
within the 
Council’s 
control..

2021
TBD

2030 
TBD

PROCUREMENT TBD Minimise the 
amount of 
products 
purchased.
Choose low 
carbon/ carbon 
neutral products 
where possible. 
Use the 
principles of - 
reduce, reuse, 
recycle, buy 
local.

(Include measures 
from the strategy 
when agreed)

Develop 
measures to 
assess at planning 
stage the CO2 in 
goods, products 
and services to be 
procured.

Procurement 
Strategy

Approval of 
revised strategy. 
June 2021.

Training for all 
managers.

Staff training 
and awareness 
campaign.

Head of 
Finance

Baseline 
measures will 
be developed.

In response to 
the demand 
information 
about CO2 
embedded in 
products will 
be 
increasingly 

TBD

P
age 12



Encourage staff to 
reduce waste.

become 
available.

Use contractors 
/suppliers who 
working or 
achieving carbon 
neutrality.

Develop 
measures to 
assess contractors 
bidding for work.

Provide support 
to develop local 
companies ability 
to win contracts 
with the council.

Engage with 
current 
contractors/ 
suppliers to 

Local 
contractors 
have the 
advantage of 
lower CO2 
emissions 
from travel.

P
age 13



OPERATIONS The CO2 emissions 
related to this 
section are 
identified 
elsewhere 
(energy/ buildings, 
vehicles/travel, 
procurement).  

Improve the 
management of 
the Council’s 
green 
spaces/parks 
etc.

Reduce grass 
cutting.

Increase tree 
cover.

Improve wildlife 
habitats and 
biodiversity.

Parks and open 
spaces 
management 
policies.

Tree planting 
policy.

SMDC - Pilot 
changes to 
current practice 
working with 
Staffordshire 
Wildlife Trust.

Integrate 
changes into the 
AES contract.

Develop a 
biodiversity 
strategy.

Head of Service 
Commissioning

Head of 
Development 
Control

External 
support will 
be obtained 
to develop the 
policy and 
strategy.

Measures 
such as 
reduced grass 
cutting, tree 
planting and 
biodiversity 
improvements 
contribute to 
reduced CO2 
emissions, 
carbon 
sequestration 
and 
adaptation to 
the impact of 
climate 
change.

TBD

OFFSETTING Currently offsetting is not part of the plan. The priority at this stage is to identify measures to reduce the Council’s CO2 emissions. Part 
of the Council’s plan and activities in relation to the management of parks and open spaces could result in the sequestration of CO2 
but targets for offsetting will be addressed at a later stage.

ENABLING Decisions Ensure Climate 
change impact is 
considered as 
part of all 
Council 
decisions.

All Council 
decision reports 
to include a 
section on the 
climate change 

Declaration of a 
climate 
emergency.

Introduce the 
climate change 
assessment 
reporting tool 
into the Modern 
Gov report 

Head of 
Democratic 
and 
Community 
Service.

P
age 14



related impact of 
the decision.

All managers to 
be trained to 
assess the climate 
change 
implications in 
their work.

management 
system.

Provide specific 
training to 
managers in the 
use of the tool 
and specifically 
in relation to 
their service.

Head of 
Transformation

Policies Ensure key 
Council 
strategies and 
policies support 
the Council’s 
Commitment to 
Carbon zero by 
2030

Integrate climate 
change 
commitments 
into key strategies 
and policies.

Declaration of a 
climate 
emergency.

Asset 
Management 
Strategy

Procurement 
Strategy

Fleet 
Replacement 
Programme

Head of Assets

Head of 
Finance

Head of Service 
Commissioning

There will be 
opportunities 
during the 
year to review 
other policies.

Skills Ensure staff 
have the skills 
required to 
contribute to 
the Council’s 
carbon zero 
target.

Staff / Member 
induction, training 
& awareness

HR Strategies 
and Plans

Communication 
strategy

Make carbon 
literacy training 
available to all 
staff and 
Members.

Provide service 
specific training 
to staff.

Provide regular 
updates and 
awareness 
raising through 
Council internal 
communications 

Head of 
Transformation

Head of 
Democratic 
and 
Community 
Service

P
age 15



including team 
meetings

Performance 
Management

Ensure the 
Council has 
sufficiently 
detailed data on 
its own CO2 
emissions and 
that of the wider 
district/borough.

Ensure the 
Council’s 
performance on 
climate change 
is regularly 
reported to 
Members.

Develop the 
Councils climate 
change data set.

Integrate climate 
change targets 
into the Council’s 
performance 
reporting system.

Identify areas of 
weakness and 
commission 
work where 
necessary to fill 
data gaps.

Integrate 
climate change 
targets into the 
Council’s 
performance 
reporting 
system

Head of 
Transformation

P
age 16



THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED FROM THE WORKING GROUP DELIBERATIONS

Part 2: The Co2 emissions in the District

STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT WIDE EMISSIONS
District emissions
In 2018

Aim Measures Projects 
proposed

Lead Council – 
policies and 
services with an 
impact

key Local 
partners

Government

The Local Plan

Building 
Regulations

Regeneration 
Service

Environmental 
Health

LEPs

Chamber of 
Commerce

County Council

Industry & 
Commercial 
buildings

812.2 Kt of CO2

Agriculture and 
land use

24.2 Kt of CO2

Tree planting, 
moorlands 
restoration, 
improving 
biodiversity, 
creating 
natural 
corridors.

The Local 
Plan/Green 
Infrastructure 
Delivery Plan

PDNPA, 
Wildlife Trust, 
Voluntary and 
community 
groups, 
National Trust, 
County Council

Housing/Domestic Current 
properties

Energy 
efficiency

Promote 
Green 

Wider lobbying 
opportunities re 

P
age 17



Homes 
Grants

delivery/extension 
of the GHG and 
the impacts of the 
planning White 
paper (latter via 
the channels 
already set up by 
SMDC)

Green energy

172.9 Kt of CO2

New 
properties

Develop a 
sustainable 
design SPD

The Local Plan

Building 
Regulations

(Use leverage 
for 
developments 
on Council 
owned land)

Green 
Corridors

The Local 
Plan/Green 
Infrastructure 
Delivery Plan

Support EVs Car parking 
strategy/

Green Taxis SMDC Private hire 
policy/ Licensing

Car sharing

Transport/Travel

172.7 Kt CO2

Walking and 
cycling

Local 
Plan/Green 

P
age 18



Infrastructure 
Plan

Public 
Transport
Location and 
design of new 
developments

Local Plan

Energy Investigate 
the potential 
for solar 
farms 
development

Local Plan

Community 
projects
Raising public 
awareness

Council 
communications

Behaviour 
change/Community

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank



STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL

CLIMATE CHANGE WORKING GROUP – PROJECTS FROM SUB GROUPS

TRAVEL & TRANSPORT CURRENTLY WITH
12 Oct 
2020

To look at possible Green corridors and links 
across the district and linking these with the 
infrastructure mapping project that the officers 
are undertaking (completed).

Part of the draft Green 
Infrastructure Delivery Plan – 
currently a project Board chaired by 
Cllr Porter with officer support from 
Jo Bagnall. (Regeneration)

12 Oct 
2020

To ensure for now and for the future that 
virtual meetings are used as the primary way 
of the members and officers of SMDC conduct 
meetings. This is the best way of reducing CO2 
emissions both now and in the future. It’s also 
a safer way of conducting the council’s 
business.

Tanya Cooper: Head of OD and 
Transformation – in relation to 
officer level business meetings.

Mark Forrester/ Linden Vernon:  
(Democratic and Community 
Service) – in relation to Council 
meetings.

THE COUNCIL
20 Oct 
2020

See Council Climate Change Plan Mark Forrester: Head of 
Democratic and Community 
Service.

ENERGY
26 Oct 
2020

That SMDC consider the feasibility of exploring 
whether there is scope for retro-fitting of PV 
Solar Panels onto council owned and 
controlled buildings. It is recommended that 
an assessment of feasibility is undertaken 
using the services of an energy service co-
operative such as “Big Solar Co-op”.

Katy Webster: Head of Assets – to be 
considered as part of the Asset 
Management Strategy

NATURAL ENVIRONMENT
21 Oct 
2020

Create a coherent tree-planting programme. Part of the draft Green 
Infrastructure Delivery Plan – 
currently a project Board chaired by 
Cllr Porter with officer support from 
Jo Bagnall. (Regeneration)

Ben Hayward: Head of Development 
Services – Council Tree Strategy

INDUSTRY & AGRICULTURE

HOUSING
06 Oct 
2020

SMDC to work on producing a sustainable 
design SPD 

Ben Hayward: Head of Development 
Services – Council Tree Strategy

06 Oct 
2020

Promotion of Green Homes Grants, including 
engagement process with local traders and the 
formation of a local register.

Mark Forrester: Head of Democratic 
and Community Service – in relation 
to the Staffordshire Warmer Homes 
Partnership Green Homes Grant 
Scheme.

Page 21

Agenda Item 5



The local trader element is yet to be 
determined.

06 Oct 
2020

Wider lobbying opportunities re 
delivery/extension of the GHG and the impacts 
of the planning White paper (latter via the 
channels already set up by SMDC)

Ben Hayward: Head of Development 
Services in relation to advice on the 
planning white paper. SMDC 
Cabinet/Council would have to 
determine and specific lobbying 
proposal.

Page 22


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 29 October 2020
	4 Draft Climate Change Plan inc. Timetable
	5 Summary to date of project suggestions

